London Borough of Hammersmith & Fulham

Pensions Board haf\/

. hammersmith & fulham
Minutes

Wednesday 13 September 2017
PRESENT
Committee members: Councillor Rory Vaughan
Co-opted members: Eric Kersey and Neil Newton

Officers: Sue Hands, David Coates, and Amrita Gill.

1. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RESOLVED
That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 February 2017 were agreed as a correct
record and were signed by the Chair.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Ali Hashem, Orin Miller, and
Peter Worth.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

4 MINUTES OF PENSIONS SUB-COMMITTEE

The Board noted the following recommendation under Item 9 from the minutes of
Pensions Sub-Committee held on 15 March - Investment Strategy Review: That the
Pensions Sub-Committee considered how they explained the balance between their
fiduciary responsibilities and the desire to invest in socially responsible assets’.

Councillor Rory Vaughan asked for a copy of the Pensions Board minutes to be
included in the Pensions Sub-Committee agenda for consideration. Amrita Gill said
that the agenda had already been published, however would forward this
recommendation to Councillor lain Cassidy, Chair of the Pensions Sub-Committee
for consideration at the next meeting. She added that for future Pensions Sub-
Committee meetings she would include the minutes of the previous Pensions Board
meeting in the agenda pack.

Action: Amrita Gill

RESOLVED
The minutes of the Pensions Sub-Committee were noted.

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.



PENSIONS BUSINESS PLAN 2017/18

Sue Hands presented the report for the Pension Fund Business Plan 2017-2018 and
noted that it was best practice for Council services to have business plans that set
out objectives of the service. She added that it was equally important to ensure that
there was as much standardisation and compliance as possible across the three
Councils to ensure economies of scales and associated savings were delivered.

It was noted that there had been a high turnover of staff in the past year, however,
the plan was to extend the department and that the successful recruitment of three
new permanent members of staff, who would be starting over the coming months,
would provide long term stability, and ensure adequate resources were available to
the three funds to achieve the planned activities.

Councillor Vaughan asked if there was any reason for a high staff turnover. Sue
Hands noted that it was due to staff moving on for personal and development
reasons.

Sue Hands in reference to page 21 of the report, summarised the most recent
valuation assessment of the funding levels and the latest membership numbers
based upon information available as at 31 March 2017 and noted that funding levels
varied across all three boroughs varied, however, the funds were heading in the right
direction.

In response to a question David Coates noted that all three Boroughs were managed
separately, in relation to shared services, however BT Shared Service work would be
outsourced to Hampshire County Council, and that Hammersmith and Fulham were
expected to transfer and go live in September 2018.

The pensions administrative service would continue to be managed by Surrey
County Council (SCC), however the payrolls and pensions deductions from summary
would be managed by Hampshire County Council.

RESOLVED
That the Pensions Board noted the Pension Fund Business Plan.

PENSION ADMINISTRATION UPDATE

David Coates tabled a paper (Appendix A) and provided an update of the
performance of SCC pension administration services to 30 June 2017. 85% of
helpdesk queries were handled without the need to refer to another colleague, this
had exceeded the target of 80%. He also noted that all targets had been achieved
for annual exercises and monthly pensioner payroll. Day to day work had a target of
100%, however projections requests from employees had a score of 58%. This
would improve as the new system allowed employees to run their own projections.
SCC were also processing monthly BT files for starters, changes, and leavers from
April 2017 therefore the score for deferred benefits would also improve.

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.



Members queried if a Pensions newsletter had been sent out in April 2017. David
Coates said that he would follow this up and update the Board.
Action: David Coates

Councillor Rory Vaughan asked what measures were in place to determine SCC’s
guality assurance. David Coates informed the Board that regular monthly meetings
had taken place with SCC to discuss figures and it was fair to say that these figures
were accurate. Furthermore, there had been no complaints in terms of the services
provided from SCC. He noted that a separate audit had also taken place and all
requirements had been met.

David Coates, in reference to Appendix A provided an update on the inherited Capita
backlog performance and noted that there were 157 cases that had not yet been
brought into payment. This was because the former employee could not be traced,
however tracing services were being introduced to identify individuals. Councillor
Vaughan queried if this could be because individuals had forgotten/ lost their log in
details, therefore were unable to access their Pensions statements. David Coates
explained that Pensions statements had been emailed to individuals who had
provided email addresses and a step-by-step guide on how to log on securely was
sent to the home addresses of those without email addresses.

David Coates said that overall he was happy with how SCC had performed. The
Board thanked David Coates for providing a report on the performance and
acknowledged the good work and efforts made by SCC.

Meeting started: 7:00 pm
Meeting ended: 8:00pm

Chair

Contact officer Amrita Gill
Assistant Committee Co-ordinator
Governance and Scrutiny
@: 0208753 2094
E-mail: amrita.gill@Ibhf.gov.uk

Minutes are subject to confirmation at the next meeting as a correct record of the proceedings and any amendments arising will be
recorded in the minutes of that subsequent meeting.



